
 
 

Memorandum 

 
DATE:    August 19th, 2024 
TO:  All City Council Members & Interested Parties 
FROM:  Jill Cain Bailey, CAO 
RE:  August 21st, 2024 Special City Council Meeting  
 

 
The City of Fort Wright will hold a special City Council Meeting on Wednesday, August 21st, 2024 
at 6:00 p.m. This Special City Council Meeting will be held for the purpose of meeting 
implementation deadlines affiliated with Ordinance 09-2024 and Ordinance 10-2024, dealing 
with the adoption of an updated Ethics Policy in order to continue participation in the KLC 
Certified City of Ethics Program and accepting a bid from Duke Energy for a 20-year non-exclusive 
franchise, respectively. The purpose of the meeting is to have a second reading and take a roll 
call action on the Ordinances identified above and presented for first reading at our August 7th, 
2024 City Council Meeting. 
 
The meeting will be held at the City of Fort Wright, located at 409 Kyles Lane, Road, Fort Wright, 
Ky 41011.   
 
For additional information please contact Ms. Jill Cain Bailey, City Administrator, at 859.331.1700.  
Thank you. 
 
 

 
 

 


